Borough of Glen Ridge
Department of Public Safety

Police Department

3 Herman Streer, Glen Ridge, New Jersey 07028

John R Magnier

Chief of e

Director of Public Safery

March 16, 2010

Mr. Michael Rohal, P.E., P.P.
Administrator

Borough of Glen Ridge

825 Bloomfield Avenue

Glen Ridge, New Jersey 07028

Dear Mr. Rohal:

It has always been my honor to serve the residents of the Borough of Glen Ridge, New Jersey.
After much thought and consideration, I believe this is the right time for my family and I to
begin a new chapter in our lives. Please accept my resignation as the Chief of Police / Director
of Public Safety for the Borough of Glen Ridge, effective March 26, 2010.

1 am proud to have served with the officers and members of the Glen Ridge Police Department.
It has been their hard work and professionalism that the residents of Glen Ridge have been
afforded the best community policing available.

I am forever grateful and proud to have been a part of the Glen Ridge Police Department and to
have worked with so many other employees of the Borough.

I plan to continue my employment with the United State Department of Homeland Security,
further utilizing the skills and education I have attained over the years. My family and I are
excited about this new opportunity. You have my deepest respect for the years of allowing me to
work with you as the Chief of Police / Director of Public Safety, every day has been a privilege
and T am honored by your trust in me, thank you for the opportunity to serve the residents of
Glen Ridge. I have been fortunate to work in a field that I love so much, and to have worked
alongside you, three Mayors and numerous Council Members.

Glen Ridge will forever be in my memories and prayers, clearly the strength and support of the
community, the many dedicated volunteers, makes Glen Ridge rich in service and history.

Regpectinlly:

AN

John R. Magnier MLEd.
Chief of Police
Director of Public Safety

www.glenridgenj.org



COUNTY OF ESSEX JOSEPH N. DiVINCENZQ, JR.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS COUNTY EXECUTIVE

' Philip A. LiVecchi, Director
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING ; .
900 BLOOMEIELD AVENUE Department of Public Works
VERONA, NEW JERSEY 07044-1393 Sanjeev Varghese, P.E.,, P.P.

County Engineer
& (973) 226-8500 ty Eng

& (973) 226-7469 Dennis R. Sedaille
Assistant County Engineer

March 12, 2010

Michael J. Rohal, P.E., Engineer
Box 66, 825 Bloomfield Avenue
Glen Ridge, New Jersey 07028

Re:  Countywide Roadway Resurfacing Program
Dear Mr. Rohal,

Please be advised that the County is planning to resurface the following road under the Countywide
Roadway Resurfacing Program this year:

Bloomfield Avenue from Broadway, Newark to Passaic Avenue, West Caldwell.

By copy of this letter we are advising your Municipality to complete any improvements or upgrades
planned for their systems impacted by this roadway program on or before the project starts.

As you are aware, the County of Essex has a five-year moratorium on County roads resurfaced and/or
reconstructed from date of completion of the work. Utility companies will be allowed to work on these
County Roads only in case of emergencies, and will be responsible for resurfacing the entire width of the
roadway to the satisfaction of the County Engineer.

Your agency will be notified of the pre-construction meeting before construction begins, at that meeting
detailed schedule of construction will be discussed, however we emphasize that your agency undertake all
necessary repairs as soon as possible to minimize any delays.

Please make sure all responsible personnel within your agency schedule all repair work they need to
schedule. All repairs must be completed prior to our milling and resurfacing. Essex County moratorium

policy on these roads will be strictly enforced thereafter.

Should you have any questions concerning the above, please contact Melinda S. Cortez, Principal Engineer
at (973) 226-8500, extension 2420.

Sincerely,

Philip A. LiVecchi, Director
Department of Public Works

PAV/SV/MSC/ema JAMCORTEZ\Roadway Improvements\Stimujus\Town Notices\CountywideRRP_List_Towns.doc

Putting Secexr County First
ESSEX COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




STATE OF NEW JERSEY
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMISSION

P. 0. BOX 429
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0429
Administration/Legal www.state.nj.us/perc For Courier Delivery
(609) 292-9830 495 West State Street
Conciliation/Arbitration Trenton, New Jersey 08618
(609) 292-9898 5 FAX: (609) 777-0089
Unfair Practice/Representation March 17, 2010 Email: mail@perc.state.nj.us

(609) 292-6780
Arthur R. Thibault, Esq.
Apruzzese, McDermott, Mastro & Murphy, P.C.
PO Box 112
Liberty Corner, NJ 07938

Re: Borough of Glen Ridge
-and-
Glen Ridge SOA
Docket No. 1A-2010-086

Dear Mr. Thibault:

We are in receipt of a Petition to Initiate Compulsory Interest Arbitration. You are
referred to N.JLA.C. 19:16-5.5 which requires that the non-petitioning party shall file, within 14
days of receipt of this Notice of Filing, a response to the petition requesting the initiation of
compulsory interest arbitration. I have enclosed a copy of this Commission rule. Pursuant to
N.J.A.C. 19:16-5.5, your response to the petition requesting the initiation of compulsory interest
arbitration is due April 5, 2010. Please note that N.J.A.C. 19:16-5.5 further provides thatif a
party fails to file a timely response “it shall be deemed to have agreed to the request for the
initiation of compulsory interest arbitration as submitted by the filing party.”

Further, I am enclosing a copy of N.J.A.C. 19:16-5.12, which establishes a fee schedule
for filing and processing interest arbitration petitions. That fee schedule was first adopted on
June 17, 1996 and was readopted on May 31, 2001. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 19:16-5.12, there will be
a $150.00 per party filing fee for the above-captioned matter. Please note that all checks must be
made out to the STATE OF NEW JERSEY and sent to Maria Mershon or Kathy Wilson at
PERC, P.O. Box 429, Trenton, NJ 08625-0429.

I have enclosed the text of the adoption found in the June 17, 1996 New Jersey Register.

Very tmly yours

/ Rlchargi»fc 5 Gwm
/ Dn‘ecfol 'of ( Conmhatwn & Arbltrauon
RCG/mam
¢: Michael J. Rohal

Richard Loccke, Esq.

Aloves Ipwenv ic an Favunl Onnavtinite Emnlover



Unfair Practice/Representation

" STATE OF NEW JERSEY
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMISSION

P. 0. BOX 429
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0429
Administration/Legal www.state.nj.us/pere For Courier Delivery -
(609) 292-9830 495 West State Street
Conciliation/Arbitration ' Trenton; New Jersey 08618
(609) 292-9898 FAX: (609) 777-0089

March 17, 2010 Email: mail@perc.state.nj.us

(609) 292-6780

Arthur R. Thibault, Esq.

Apruzzese, McDermott, Mastro & Murphy, P.C.
PO Box 112

Liberty Corner, NJ 07938

Re: Borough of Glen Ridge
-and-
PBA Local 58
Docket No. IA-2010-085

Dear Mr. Thibault:

We are in receipt of a Petition to Initiate Compulsory Interest Arbitration. You are
referred to N.J.A.C. 19:16-5.5 which requires that the non-petitioning party shall file, within 14
days of receipt of this Notice of Filing, a response to the petition requesting the initiation of
compulsory interest arbitration. I have enclosed a copy of this Commission rule. Pursuant to
N.J.A.C. 19:16-5.5, your response to the petition requesting the initiation of compulsory interest
arbitration is due April 5, 2010. Please note that N.J.A.C. 19:16-5.5 further provides that ifa
party fails to file a timely response “it shall be deemed to have agreed to the request for the
initiation of compulsory interest arbitration as submitted by the filing party.”

Further, I am enclosing a copy of N.J.A.C. 19:16-5.12, which establishes a fee schedule
for filing and processing interest arbitration petitions. That fee schedule was first adopted on
June 17, 1996 and was readopted on May 31, 2001, Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 19:16-5.12, there will be
a $150.00 per party filing fee for the above-captioned matter. Please note that all checks must be
made out to the STATE OF NEW JERSEY and sent to Maria Mershon or Kathy Wilson at
PERC, P.O. Box 429, Trenton, NJ 08625-0429.

I have enclosed the text of the adoption found in the June 17, 1996 New Jersey Register.

Very truly yours
Rlchald C Gwm
' Director of Conciliation & Arbitration
RCG/mam /
c¢: Michael J. Rohal
Richard Loccke, Esq.

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer



